Megan Egbert

From: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 3:27 PM

To: Megan Egbert

Cc: Meredith Badalucca

Subject: RE: 25SITE3 - Cricket's Corner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you Megan.

Meredith — | read through the response & this adequately addresses my last remaining comment. All of the previous
comments have been addressed. Let me know if you want a letter or if this email is enough.

Thanks,

Kyle Haubert, P.E.

CLA Engineers, Inc.

317 Main Street

Norwich, CT 06360

P: (860) 886-1966

F: (860) 886-9165
khaubert@claengineers.com
www.claengineers.com

From: Megan Egbert <meghert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 3:23 PM

To: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>

Cc: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Subject: 25SITE3 - Cricket's Corner

I Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hi Kyle,
Please see attached response to your comments for Cricket’s Corner.
Thanks,

Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant

Land Use and Development
Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382
860.848.6779



